
Village of La Grange Park | Sustainability Commission 1 

 

Village of La Grange Park 
Sustainability Commission – Minutes  

Monday, October 17, 2016 
La Grange Park Library 

 
1. Call To Order.  Commission Chair Krista Grimm called the meeting to order at 7:15 pm once a quorum 

was established.  Members present included:  Krista Grimm, Donna Twickler, Ann Wiegand, and Jeff 
Nee.  Also present were Julia Cedillo, filling in for Brendan McLaughlin, the Village Staff Liaison, and 
resident Beth Fouliard.  Commission Members Absent included:  David Mrazek, John Buzzelli, and Jeff 
Hamera. 
 

2. Public Comment.  Beth Fouliard provided feedback to the group about the solar event.  She said that 
due to the weather, there was no attendance. The group agreed that the heavy rains impacted 
attendance.  The group commented that the event was promoted in E-Briefs and there was an article in 
The Doings.   Ms. Fouliard noted that she has not looked into grants available through Cook County but 
will by the next meeting.  Krista stated that she would favor a subcommittee focused solely on solar, to 
include Ms. Fouliard.  Ms. Fouliard agreed to participate on the subcommittee, as did members Ann 
and Donna.  

 
3. Approval of Minutes – September 19, 2016. The group discussed the minutes and noted the following 

corrections to be made: 
a. Jeff Nee was not present but Jeff Hamera was. 
b. Under 4.a. Jeff Hamera researched nearby communities. 

A motion was made by Donna to approve the minutes, as corrected, seconded by Ann.  The motion was 
approved by all.   
 

4. New Business 
a. MWRD Sustainability Summit- Free Oak Tree Program.  Ann reported to the group her 

attendance at this event.  She noted the demonstration of the compost program included odor 
free pellets. There was an inquiry as to how the MWRD or distributors are sending out the 
fertilizer. She also explained that the MWRD is trying to give away 1,000 Oak Tree saplings.  She 
noted that some are in gallon containers while others have wrapped roots.  The group inquired 
as to whether the Oak Trees might be a good solution to replace the Ash Trees in the parkway.  
Krista noted an email she received from Brendan regarding suggested parameters for residents 
interested in the trees, which included placement on private property only.  The group agreed 
that the MWRD Oak Tree program would be a good addition to the Pumpkin Recycling event on 
November 5th.  Ann agreed to call the MWRD to see if they would be willing to host a table at 
the pumpkin event in La Grange Park.  Ann will also update the pumpkin recycling flyer and get 
to the group and the Facebook page.   
 

b. E-Waste Event Results. Ann reported that the group estimates that 380 cars participated in the 
event although early on it was difficult to count the cars because it was very busy.  Ann further 
reported that clothing and teracycle collections were somewhat low. The group inquired as to 
when the collection/tonnage data would be available.  Julia noted that Brendan would send out 
when available.  Donna explained that once she has the data, she is able to convert it to other 
formats for other sustainability reporting purposes.  There was some discussion about what to 
do with batteries since the event does not collect them.  The group noted that it might be 
helpful to tell residents where they could take old batteries for disposal.  

 



Village of La Grange Park | Sustainability Commission 2 

 

5. Old Business 
a. Green Spotlight – Presentation to Ogden Avenue School “Green Team.”  The group noted that 

Ogden was very pleased with the presentation.   
 

b. Research on Efficient Building Codes – Incentive Ideas.  The group discussed potential resources 
for energy efficient protocols. Krista stated that there is a new energy efficient code and asked 
Julia what she knew about it.  Julia responded that she would have to check with the Building 
Department but thought that some elements were already in place as it was affecting 
inspection data for overall permits.  Julia noted that she would get information on this back to 
Krista.   
 
There was some discussion on energy efficient incentive ideas.  Julia explained a couple of 
programs that the Village already has in place – the downspout disconnection program for 
water quality and the plumbing incentive program to prevent sewer back-ups.  Each program 
had a dedicated funding source.  The downspout program was mostly grant funded by the state 
while an increase to the sewer fee paid for the plumbing incentive program.  The group 
considered the idea of reducing building permit costs to incentivize measures or whether 
permits could be prioritized if they included energy efficient measures.  Julia noted that she 
would check with the Village of Oak Park to see if they had any incentive programs in place. 
  

c. Annual Report.  The group discussed preparations for this report, scheduled for the October 
25th Village Board Meeting.  The group decided that given the data yet to be collected, it would 
be better to present the annual report at the November 22nd Board Meeting. The group 
indicated that they would like to include the updated Energy Star data report as well as the 
results from the E-Waste event.  Donna reported that the Village has improved its Energy Star 
score by 50% - from 41 to 61.  The group wanted to make special mention of thanks to Becky 
Srejma for all the hard work in data collection and data entry.  Donna requested a peer review 
of her work on Energy Star and Jeff Nee agreed to assist.    
 

d. ICLEI Emissions Inventory Input.  The group reported that they continue to gather this data for 
this inventory. 

 
e. Facebook Page – Status and Ideas for Posts. The group reported that they have enough 

assistance/contributors for the page at this time.  There was some discussion about the 
benefits of sharing posts on La Grange Park Connections, as there was much activity regarding 
the E-Waste event.   

 
f. Future Articles for Publication – Status Update. The group shared ideas and suggested that the 

pumpkin recycling event and Oak Tree giveaway be highlighted.   
 

g. Other. 
 

6. Open Discussion 
7. Next Steps 
8. Next Meeting Date – November 21, 2016 
9. Adjournment.  A motion was made by Ann Wiegand to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 pm, seconded by 

Jeff Nee.  Motion was approved by all. 


